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Edrly-day Brickyeards

At the northern border of the old Park Hill
‘neighborhood mgy be seen in a wéodland, near a small
pond, -a slight mound from which protrude here and tﬁere

portions of bricks. Here it wag thet the bricks utilized

in construction of the Sehon Chapel were moulded end

2

burned, or subjected to intemse heet in the lciln. The
pond resul ted from the esrth which was removed in the

moulding of the bricks ard many years later was deep-

~
"y

" ened by the owner of the land, so'thafhwater'for live~
sfock would be available..

The Sehon Chepel was completed in 1856. At the
site of this once‘lafge and well-finished church
‘building may be found broken portions ofhbrick'wégéh
ere similar to £he‘bortions found at the s;te“oggthe
0ld’kiln, more than a quarter-mile digtant.feom where
the Chepel stood in the past. , , o '\

At another place, at lsast one nile east, or\
near}y east| of ﬁﬁe Tuins of-the Cherbkee Netional
femele Seminpry, sometimes referred to es the Perk
Hill_Seminars,‘may be seen bqgide an abandoned road- .;
|\ way of long p sﬁ years, the outlines of a 1afger kiln.‘j

iere_were made the bricks which were used in the con=
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',s%ruction of ,the Femsle Seminary, completion of which

was made in‘1§50. Even yet thers are entire bricks .

in'a.éood state of preserva;ipn a.short di stance be-
' néath_the Eurfacg éf'the ground, proof tp;t a larger

number than were needed were moulded and properly

burned in the kiln. During meny years mo one realized

\

tnat there were any bricks below the heaped up earth,

3

which was overgrown with weeds and irees.

&
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In the vicinity of e fine spring which was known
many years as the "Chapel Sﬁring," is the site of an-

other brickyard of bygone times., The spring'}eceived .

its name from the fac% that it was not far distant

o .

£rom Rlley s Chapel notable in the hlstory of the S

L4

Methodist Episcopal Church SOuth, and in which was
lsustalged during same years‘a public school, long _
beforg the beginniné of the CiviL;War period. At
this brickysrd the bricks uséd:inﬁbuilding the old

‘ . - —
Cherokee National kisle Seminary were made. When the

Seminary buildings were enlarged before the close of

the deéade of the seérhiies of the last century the

' bricdks necessary to be used were moulded and finished

£
¥

at the Chapel Spring kiln. And many thousands of

[ —
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- bricks were made at this place when the new Female
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; qgminéry}'néw'the @éiﬁ building of the Wortheastern
State Teaghgr's.cdllege{ at Tahleqqghwroklahona; vas
:uhdér cpnstruc%iod:. Bricks utiii;éd‘in‘other Tehlequ ah
[:buiidings were also made at the Chaggl'Dpriné.kilﬁ: 3
The present Cherokee county ;ourt house, orig-.*
inally the Cepitol building of the Cherokee lation,
is gonstructeé of bricks'which were made ét thg Chapel
Spring Kiiq and héuled.iﬁiﬂaééns to the site selected‘
fof constrﬁction Bf the Cé&&tal, which was completed
in 1870,

Authorities{ Geo. keGregor and others,
Tahlequah, Oklahoma.

@



